
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Wednesday, February 04, 2015 8:11 AM 
Terri Jones 
Melinda Watts; Angela Charles 
130194-WS - Return of Confidential Documents 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office wi ll return to the source confidential DNs 06034-14 and 06193-14 in Docket 

No. 130194-WS. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Terri Jones 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 7:23AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

Hi Marguerite, 

Per Mel inda Watts the Items listed in the attachment can be returned to the Utility. 

Thank You! 

Terri Jones 
Administrative Assistant 
Room 215-H 
Telephone Number: (850) 413-6127 
Fax: (850) 413-6128 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 04, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00757-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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130194-WS 

Overdue Action Rcpon (Conliclcntinlity) 
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Apt11ication tor 
staff-nsststcd rate 
c;1sc 111 L:tkl' County 
by Lakeside 
\\' ntCf'\\ ork~. Inc 

06034- 14 

06193 -1-1 

~ . 
l~, 

M Watts!C Murphy L:1kcsidc (Rendell)­
Letter dated I 0123114 
requc:;tine 

eonlidcntl:!l 
ci.IS:>IIieution (of DN 
06035-141, 
Lakeside 1. ~endcll) -
Lcner dated 10 31 1-1 
;~s ,, request for 
conlidcllli<al 
clas\tlk<llion (of DN 
0619-1- 1-l}. 

~01 FI I.EO RF:O FILED lliiD 

1 0117i~OI4 Stnffrccom Od. 
awaittng order 

I I ·05 20 I-I Reqfon' .~rdcd to 
sta!Tibr rccom 




